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Dear Chris

We need more information about your application
Application reference: EPR/DB3704KC/V002
Operator: Plasterboard Recycling Solutions Limited
Facility: Unit T2, Andover, SP11 8PW

Thank you for your application on 24/02/2021.

We are currently following a different process to notify you that your application is missing
information. This means that you will not receive any additional notice from the Permitting
Support Centre and this e-mail is your formal notification. When you respond with your missing
information can you please ensure that you copy both myself and psc@environment-
agency.gov.uk into your response. You may wish to do this by using the ‘reply all’ option at the
top of this e-mail.

As per out conversation today | need to ask you for some missing information before | can do
any more work on your application. Kindly submit the following;

e  Revise and resubmit your Non-technical summary to include a description of the facility
type for SRP 2015 Noé6.

o  Kindly submit a full list of the EWC you wish to take.

e  Confirm that your treatment operations consist of only of manual sorting, separation,
screening, baling, shredding, crushing or compaction of waste into different components
for disposal, (no more than 50 tonnes per day) or recovery and confirm that no more
than a total of 50 tonnes of intact and shredded waste vehicle tyres (waste codes 16 01
03 and 19 12 04) shall be stored at the site.

e  Revise and resubmit Application Form - Part C4 - Table 2 — please remove the aspects
listed. This table is for point source emissions only. Here you have included fugitive
emissions. This issue’s will be addressed under your management plans

e  Kindly submit a copy of your environmental risk assessment and your environmental
management system, showing consideration for this variation application.

Please send the information, quoting the above application reference, to:
Email address: bethany.brown@environment-agency.gov.uk And Email address:

psc@environment-agency.gov.uk

Postal address:
Regulated Industry Team, Permitting Support, NPS Sheffield
Quadrant 2
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Please send the information within 10 working days of this letter, lif we do not receive the
information within 10 working days we will return your application.

If we do receive the requested information within 10 working days, we’ll continue to check your
application. We'll check to see if there’s enough information for the application to be ‘duly
made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to begin determination.
Determination is where we assess your application and decide if we can allow what you’ve asked
for.

We'll let you know by letter whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be duly made,
we’ll return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your application
payment. We'll retain 20% of the application charge to cover our costs in reviewing your
application and requesting information. This maximum amount we’ll retain is capped at £1,500.
Further information on charging can be found at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permitting-ep-charges-scheme

Best Wishes
‘éetl/lav% Browmn

Permitting Officer, National Fire Lead NPS
National Permitting Service — Birmingham
National Services E & B

Environment Agency

Mob 07880398383

Direct dial; 02030252637

internal; 32637
bethany.brown@environment-agency.gov.uk
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